

From: [Bailey, Heather](#)
To: [Heiser-Ertel, Lauren](#)
Subject: FW: Landmarks consideration of proposal at 417 Cantwell Ct
Date: Monday, December 09, 2019 4:15:02 PM

From: Josie Hurtado <[REDACTED]>
Sent: Monday, December 09, 2019 2:30 PM
To: Bailey, Heather <HBailey@cityofmadison.com>
Subject: Re: Landmarks consideration of proposal at 417 Cantwell Ct

Hello Heather,

Owner of 419 Cantwell ct..

My wife and I may or may not be there tonight. Our concerns of the project are any grade of lot changes that promote a negative impact towards our property by water runoff and ponding. My wife's other concern is that the drive shared between 417 and 419 Cantwell not be blocked by means of machinery or dumpster.

Thanks,

Delores and Jose Hurtado
[REDACTED]

On Thursday, December 5, 2019, 02:53:10 PM EST, Bailey, Heather <hbailey@cityofmadison.com> wrote:

We have posted the proposal and staff report for the proposed new construction at 417 Cantwell Ct.:

<https://madison.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=4246286&GUID=B5DF0177-F422-412F-9A39-3984B50D7F4B>

Let me know if you have questions about the project.



Heather L. Bailey, Ph.D.

Preservation Planner

Neighborhood Planning, Preservation + Design Section

--

Department of Planning + Community + Economic Development

Planning Division

215 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd.; Suite 017

PO Box 2985

Madison WI 53701-2985

Email: hbailey@cityofmadison.com

Phone: 608.266.6552